

# Brooks Townsend

509-306-9065

100 Standing

Bear Rd

Darby Mt

59829

---

## Profile:

I am 24 years old, with nine years of real world tax paying work experience. Most of the work that I have done has been anything but glamorous. It has instilled in me a work ethic, which I have found to generally go unmatched. I am no stranger to responsibility and I thrive in a fast paced environment. Thanks to various factors, I have acquired over my lifetime, a trait which I find to be lacking among many younger people; common sense. I have exceptional people skills, and can put aside any personal predilections in order to complete the professional task at hand.

## Education:

- Highschool Graduate- GPA 3.78
- 3 years at Central Washington University (incomplete)(please inquire)
  - ❖ Minored in spanish
  - ❖ Minored in interdisciplinary studies

## Special Skills:

- Professional carpenter
- Professional finishing carpenter
- Very artistic and creative
- I can work most any power tool
- Skilled handyman
- I speak Spanish, I studied it for 7 years in school
- I am schooled in the composition of grammatically sound written works
- People person
- Customer Service
- I am very good at creating props; entailing concepts and physical fabrication.
- I am frugal and understand how to stretch a dollar

## Work Experience:

- Kritter Care Vet Clinic- 2014/2015 I worked as kennel staff at this vet clinic. I worked full time. Some of my duties included administering medication, cleaning up after messes, feeding and watering animals, general janitorial work, sitting in on surgery and x-rays, and secretarial services.
- From 2015-2016 I worked in the catering industry at Central Washington University. I worked between 20 and 40 hours a week. My duties included the setting up and taking down of events, serving plates, and food prep. I also worked in the food truck. These

# Brooks Townsend

509-306-9065

100 Standing

Bear Rd

Darby Mt

59829

---

duties included cleaning a fryer, proper food storage, and cooking/ administering orders. I am familiar with a professional kitchen.

- In 2017 I worked as a Student Leadership Consultant For Central Washington University. I assisted student organizations acquire funding from Deans and other factions of the University.
- Between 2017 and 2018 I worked as a screen printer for Shirtworks in Ellensburg Washington. My duties included cleaning the screens after use and printing logos on T-shirts, sweatshirts, and many other articles of clothing.
- The summer of 2018 I worked as a warehouseman for Consolidated Electrical Distributors in Yakima Washington. This was a fantastic job and I was entrusted with the warehouse.
- Graphite Construction- February 2019 to august 2019. Here I worked as a carpenter and general contractor building commercial and residential buildings. I framed buildings, worked with drywall, roofed buildings, tiled showers, and worked with concrete.
- All Season Handyman- This was a mild version of what I did for Graphite. Where we would do anything from general maintenance to home renovations and remodels.
- 2020 to present I worked full time as a professional finishing carpenter for Pine Door Company in Darby, Montana. This is a very artistic job which requires an extensive attention to detail.
- 2021 I worked on my first film, “Your Ears Shall Bleed,” as the art department PA, with a promotion to the Key PA by the end of the film. I worked for producers Lynn and Jim Kouf, as well as producer Steve Lee. I will include them as references.

## References:

Lynn Kouf (movie producer)- (818)-207-4669

Steve Lee (movie producer)- (801)-427-5516

Can give many more if needed